CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: James W. Kennedy, City Solicitor
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Amend Code of Ordinances, Title VV, Administrative Code; Chapter 30,
Administrative Code, Article 30-3, Boards and Commissions, Sections 30-3-
29, Board of Ethics.

Recommendation

Accept this report and set the attached ordinance for a public hearing on March 8,
2021, which amends the Code of Ordinances, Title V, Administrative Code; Chapter 30,
Administrative Code, Article 30-3, Boards and Commissions, Section 30-3-29, Board of
Ethics.

Discussion

Unlike other City of Concord Ordinance-based and statutorily-based Boards,
Commissions and Committees, the Board of Ethics does not contain a term limit provision. To
put the Board of Ethics on equal footing with the City’s other such Boards, Commissions and
Committees, please find Article 30-3-29 as amended which contains a term-limit provision.



